ISSUE

08
AUGUST 2022

Killeen Evening
Lions

Monthly
Informational News

Lion-O-Gram

AUGUST 2022

08/02/2022 – General Membership Meeting at the Den @ 7pm

08/05-06/2022-CoG Meeting in Kerrville,TX

08/09/2022 – KELC Board Meeting at the Den @ 7pm

08/13/2022 – Park Clean Up @ Stewart and Lion Neighborhood

08/16/2022- General Membership meeting at the Den @ 7 pm

08/16/2022-McAlister's Deli Fundraiser (Eat there)

08/20/2022- Killeen Food Care Center Service Project



This Issue:

Focus

General Members Meetings P.3-4

International President Message P.5

General Club Information P.6

Rosewood Bingo July 1st 2022



More Induction Pictures
July 5th 2022



Alyssa Mcintosh Induction

July 19th 2022



Awards from IPP Mindy Wilson July 19th 2022



Food Care Center July 23rd 2022



2-X3 District Cabinet Meeting

July 29th-30th 2022



Lions and Leos at Walmart for Children's Miracle Network



First Meeting of the Month Notes:

Official Minutes of the Killeen Evening Lions Club

July 5, 2022

A regular meeting of the Killeen Evening Lions Club was held at the Killeen Lion's Den on July 5, 2022.

The meeting was called to order by President Jeff Southard at 7:00 PM.

Invocation - Lion Bea Thompson

Pledges - President Jeff Southard

Guests - Leo Evelyn Stevenson

Tail Twister: Lion Jami Salter

Program - President Introduced PCC Richard Robinson to give a program on Leadership, Etiquette, and Protocol.

Minutes: The minutes for June 7, 2022, were presented by PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez. A motion was made by PDG John Southard to accept the minutes as presented. Motion was seconded by 1stVP Angelica Acosta. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez presented the June 2022 Treasurer's Report. There were no questions on the report. President Jeff Southard stated that the report is accepted and that they will be archived.

Old Business

Installation of Officer's: President Jeff Southard introduced PCC Richard Robinson as the Installation Officer. He installed 1st VP Angela Acosta, 2nd VP Luis Acosta, Director Megan Acosta, and Lion Tamer Bea Thompson

Leo Report: 1st VP - Leo Advisor Angelica Acosta briefed the Club on July 2-3, 2022, Killeen Leo Club volunteers helped the Walmart on Lowes Blvd in Killeen Texas to raise fund for Children's Miracle Network. On the next meeting the Killeen Leo Club will be discussing their Budget and Service project calendar for year 2022-2023.

Club Awards: PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez as Club Secretary gave out the Killeen Club Awards to the individuals that did not attend the Installation of Officer's Night.

New Business:

President's Objectives: President Jeff Southard addressed the club membership on the Club Goals that he set for his administration. He addressed that primary goal is Fund raisers to replace BINGO, Service.

Vision Screening: PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez briefed the membership on the KISD Nurses training meeting. It will be conducted on July 25, 2022, at the Howard Jackson Training Center, at 9:30 AM. PDG Lawrence Sanchez, IPP Mindy Wilson, and 3rd VP Cynthia Stevenson were encouraged to attend. Lion Richard Brownlee has collected 2865 pair of glasses for recycling center for the year 2021-2022.

Service Projects: Governor Darie McCleaves briefed the club on service project most of the big companies require a 501c3 fund raising club to setup an event with them. The Killeen Evening Lions Club is a 501c4 which is a non-profit- organization, but the donations given to us are non-deductible. Governor Darie McCleaves and Lion Luis is investigating other non-profits for our Trailer Concession to be established. Lion Cynthia Stevenson has established a service project with Killeen Food Care Center. They have established that every third Saturday of the month the club will volunteer to stock shelves at the center, on July 23, 2022; at 9:00 AM will be our first service project. Lion Julie Bridges is taken over the Humane Hero's Dog Shelter drive for Dog food. Please contact Lion Julie Bridges for pickup of food.

Membership: Governor Darie McCleaves talked about coming out even on membership for the year 2021-2022. IPP Mindy Wilson is our 2022-2023 membership chair

2-X3 Cabinet meeting: Governor Darie McCleaves briefed the membership on the upcoming Cabinet Meeting in Gatesville Texas on July 29-30, 2022. There will be leadership training, continental breakfast, and lunch. Registration forms have been sent by email. He encouraged all members to attend. 2-X3 Service project for this quarter will be Food for Hunger. Each club is to donate food to their local pantry or make a monetary donation.

Rosewood BINGO: Lion Beatrice Thompson reported that only sixteen residents that attended BINGO on July 1, 2022. She thanked all four volunteers for helping with the service project.

Service project: Lion Luis Acosta briefed club on a future Trailer Concession project starting on September – November 2022 affiliated with a church on Elm Street Killeen Texas further information to announced.

Committee Lists and Meeting: President Jeff Southard presented the committee list. Committee meeting is up to chairperson of when they want to have them. Vice Presidents need to monitor the committees to make sure they are functional.

Awards: Club award were handed out earlier this meeting

Communications: None.

Good of Lionism: Lion Beatrice Thompson announced the birthdays for July 2022 are Lion Julie Bridges, Lion George Trammel, and Lion Jermal Trammel

Raffle: Won by Lion Cynthia Stevenson

Benediction: Lion Beatrice Thompson

Adjournment: President Jeff Southard adjourned at 8:52 PM

Second Meeting of the Month Notes: Official Minutes of the Killeen Evening Lions Club

July 19, 2022

A regular meeting of the Killeen Evening Lions Club was held at the Killeen Lion's Den on July 19, 2022. The meeting was called to order by President Jeff Southard at 7:06 PM.

Invocation - Lion Bea Thompson

Pledges - 1st Angelica Acosta

Guests - Leo Evelyn Stevenson

Tail Twister: None

Program - President Jeff Southard gave an update on LCIF. He updated on the Melvin Jones matching grant program to the membership. He announced that the club had \$800.00 in the club savings at LCIF enough to complete one matching grant. Once the one matching grant is full filled the club would be \$200.00 short to match another MJ award. Leo Evelyn Stevenson was able to raise enough to donate to LCIF for a Melvin Jones Fellowship award. Show three short videos on LCIF. Governor Darie brought in a Lottery Ticket prize to raffle for LCIF funds.

New Member Induction: PCC Richard Robinson performed the New Member Induction of Lion Alyssa McIntosh. Sponsor for Lion Alyssa McIntosh is IPP Mindy Wilson.

Minutes: The minutes for July 5, 2022, were presented by PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez. A motion was made by IPP Mindy Wilson to accept the minutes as amended. Motion was seconded by 1st VP Angelica Acosta. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez presented the June 2022 Treasurer's Report. President Jeff Southard stated that the report is accepted, and the report will be archived.

Old Business

Vision Screening: PDG Lawrence Sanchez announced that on July 25, 2022, at 09:30 AM there will be a meeting at the Howard Jackson Training Center at 902 Rev. R.A. Abercrombie Drive Killeen Texas. He would like the Vision Screening team leaders to

Leo Report: 1st VP - Leo Advisor Angelica Acosta briefed the members on Killeen Leo Club. She stated that there is a change to when the Leo's were going to cleanup the parks, the date will be August 13, 2022, instead of August 6, 2022. Announced the August schedule for the club, to include future adventures. The members completed the Budget 2022-2023. Thank club for raising \$53.00 for the drinks in the office. Killeen Leo Club members assisted Super Walmart on Lowes Blvd Killeen, Texas, in the fundraising effort for Children's Miracle Network

Killeen Food Care Center: Lion Cynthia Stevenson has reported on service project with Killeen Food Care Center. They have established that every third Saturday of the month the club will volunteer to stock shelves at the center, on July 23, 2022; at 9:00 AM will be our first service project. 2-X3 Cabinet meeting: President Jeff Southard encouraged the membership on the upcoming Cabinet Meeting in Gatesville Texas on July 29-30, 2022.

Club Awards - Membership: IPP Mindy Wilson gave out the Killeen Club Awards to the individuals that did not attend the Installation of Officer's Night. Awards were given to Lion Beatrice Thompson the Lion Tamer / Chaplain 2021-2022. 1st VP Angelica Acosta for 2nd VP and Leo Advisor for 2021-2022, and Lion of the Year award went to Lion Luis Acosta. IPP Mindy Wilson had no update on membership.

New Business:

Council of Governor's Meeting: PDG Lawrence Sanchez briefed the club on the events that will be at the CoG Meeting on August 5-6, 2022. He encouraged all member to attend at least one CoG meeting a year for the experience of being a Lion.

McAllister Fund Raiser: 1st VP Angelica Acosta briefed the members on the McAllister Fund Raiser on August 16, 2022. Need twenty people to signup that they will attend, she when through the procedure to sign up on the website.

Fundraising Committee: IPP Mindy Wilson is the Chairperson for the committee. She asked for ideas and volunteers for the

Awards: Club award were handed out earlier this meeting

Communications: Texas Lions Club sent the letter to be presented to Governor Darie McCleaves for a donation of \$100.00 in the honor in his name, for the installation of officers ceremony that he conducted.

Good of Lionism: Lion Beatrice Thompson announced that she has communicated with Lion Melba Harris, and she is doing find.

Raffle: Won by Lion Mindy Wilson.

LCIF Drawing: Won by Governor Darie McCleaves. He in turn donated the prize to PDG John Southard for donating an additional \$200.00 to the club LCIF account. He in turn donated the prize to the newly inducted member Lion Alyssa McIntosh.

Benediction: Lion Beatrice Thompson

Adjournment: President Jeff Southard adjourned at 8:49 PM

Lion-O-Gram Publisher Louise



PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez Lawrence L. Sanchez **KELC Secretary**



PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Together We Are Team Lions



Hello, Lions!

Boy, am I excited to be addressing you for the first time as your new International President. If you know me, you know I like making everything just a *little* bit fun. And if you don't know me, well, I hope you will come to know and love my approach to service—which is to do everything with a whole lot of energy and a smile.

People say I have a lot of energy, and they're right. And you know what, I intend on using every bit of it to lift you up and cheer you on this year. I know Lions have a lot of energy, too, and I know that together we can make big changes.

One person may look at all that needs to be done in this world and feel overwhelmed. But when you are a Lion, you are never just *one* person. You have a whole team of Lions behind you!

I want you to know that throughout my year as your president—and beyond—I will always be on your team. I will always be here to cheer you on. So I say, Let's be each other's biggest fans. Let's make it clear that when Lions put their energy into a project, they do it with a world of support behind them. We are one team—Team Lions.

You want to make big changes, you say? So do I. And together we can.

Yours in service,

Brian E. Sheehan

Brian E. Sheehan

International President, Lions Clubs International



Meeting Every 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the Month at 7:00 PM Location: 5100 S. Trimmier Road, Killeen Texas 76547



Lion Louise Wilson Contact: 254-368-1168

Killeeneveninglionsclub@gmail.com